From: Eli Raley

To: Rouse, Mathew; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
Cc: Doug Hickerson; Troy Bishop

Subject: Docket# TSCA-04-2023 - proof of payment
Date: Friday, October 27, 2023 10:08:45 AM
Attachments: PoP EPA tsca-04-2023.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good Morning,

Attached you will find "proof of payment" for Docket# TSCA-04-2023.

Eli Raley

Operations Manager
843.817.4616

Cobblestone Properties LLC
1662 Savannah Hwy Ste 315
Charleston, SC 29407
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mailto:Rouse.Mathew@epa.gov
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mailto:douglashickerson@gmail.com
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DOCUMENT INCLUDES 30 HOLOGRAM FOIL AND MULTI-TONAL VOID PANTOGRAPH 'COMPLETE DETAILS OF SECURITY FEATURES ONBACK ()

BEACON COMMUNITY BANK ‘Cashiers Check 15205

Date:  10/26/2023
Branch: 5
REMITTER: DOUGLAS HICKERSON

PAY ***EXACTLY *+*3,700 AND 00/100 DOLLARS*** $3,700.00
TO THE

ORDER OF TREASURER UNITED STATES OF AMERICA EPA
il i. s

ETA

Comment: ceci Poeket # r5pA .p4- 2023
"*i5205 " 0532083432 c0995999988

ED Security features. Details on back.






